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sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: Rehana Mansha <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Saturday, April 29, 2023 1:57 PM
To: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org
Subject: RE: Modern Filling Station SW Arshad Mehmood Transfer request to Ideal Filling station 

Sargodha

Good to go! 
 

From: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org [mailto:sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 2:51 PM 
To: 'Rehanamansha' 
Subject: FW: Modern Filling Station SW Arshad Mehmood Transfer request to Ideal Filling station Sargodha 
 
Dear Mam, 
 
Need your endorsement on the following transfer. 
 
 

From: abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org [mailto:abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 1:42 PM 
To: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: Rehanamansha; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: Modern Filling Station SW Arshad Mehmood Transfer request to Ideal Filling station Sargodha 
 
Dear Sobia, 
I hope that you are doing well. It is to inform you Following SW requested Transfer as per mentioned in title. He is local 
resident of Sargodha and it is difficult for him to manage life. He requested for transfer as Ideal filling station Sargodha 
just vacant after resign of Khawar Hussain. Please do the needful. Detail of SW and Site are as followed.  
 
 

Ship to Site Name  Region 
Name of 

Safety 
Warden 

ID Card No. Contact No. 
Transfer From

Ship to Site Name 

10040916 MODERN PETROLEUM Faislabad Arshad  
38201-

4512205-9 
0304-9327495 10040916 MODERN PETROLEUM

 
 
 
Regard’s 
 
Abrar Hussain  
Supervisor 
Central Punjab 


